
TO: FROM: DATE: 5/15/2008

PHONE: PHONE: 
FAX: FAX:

APS SIZE

CFM

WEIGHT (LBS)

APS PRICE

SPACER CHUTE WEIGHT 
(LBS)

CHUTE PRICE

ROTARY VALVE
DIMENSIONS

WEIGHT/ LESS DRIVES 

RV PRICE

TOTAL WEIGHT (LBS)

 MULTIPLIER FOR RE−SALE

TOTAL LIST PRICE

TOTAL NET PRICE

EXCLUSIONS: Freight, Installation, Rental Equipment, Support Frame, Transition Fittings, Electrical, Taxes

14HV

13000 2nd ST.
GRANDVIEW, MO 64030

708-482-3931 ext 214

each

WE ARE DELIGHTED TO QUOTE YOU THE FOLLOWING APS.

AIR PRODUCT SEPARATOR - APS QUOTE
Fred Johnson
Industrial Air Quality Inc.

816-966-1473
816-966-9379

John K. Prouty
PAPER AND DUST PROS, INC

30000

18" dia Back Flow Preventers

Options

3140

$16,507.69

$2,723.08
440

$22,567.04

$7,009.97
660

8

4240

0.86

$26,240.74

707.00$          

Adder for X-proof motors

Support Structure

Spacer Chute RV to baler

$11,383.82

9,783.00$       
2,989.00$         

 $          13,237.00 

each

Each$465.00

each

$33,950.86

Back Flow 
Preventers

18" dia x 60" wide

less0.86
Total




